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January 17, 2025

Mr. Shawn Stappen, Chair

Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee
181 John Gleen Drive, Suite 100

Concord, CA 94520

RE: City of Concord nomination of Keith McMahon to continue to serve as the City’s representative
on the Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee

Dear Mr. Stappen:

This letter is to advise that at its January 14, 2025, City Council Meeting, the Concord City Council
unanimously approved a recommendation that Keith McMahon continue to serve as the City’s
Representative on the Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee for a term expiring on
February 28, 2028.

Mr. McMahon acknowledged his desire to continue on this important committee and comes highly

recommended by the community. He continues to reside at [ GGG
His telephone number is (G-

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Joelle Fockler at (925) 671-3390 or
joelle.fockler@cityofconcord.org.

Sincerely,

ey b

Monique Robinson
Deputy City Clerk

cc: Keith McMahon





